Re: Permit for vacation rental

My home at 97607 Kadora Ln. North Bend, Or. Is 1940 sq.ft. 3 bedroom 2 bath. It sits on 1.05 acres
Which gives us several hundred yds. From surrounding neighbors/properties.
[ understand the parking requirements that | must have at least 2 parking spaces for guests and 1

Space dedicated for employees. | further understand that | must be licensed through Coos Health and
Wellness Dept. | also understand that this permit is not transferrable in the event of the sale of said
property/deed.

Thank you, Sincerely, Pamela and Curtis Nodland
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